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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Box/Boite de Réception des 
Soumissions
1st Floor/1ière étage, Suite 1212
100-1045 Main Street
Moncton
New Brunswick
E1C 1H1
Bid Fax: (506) 851-6759

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-01-14

Fuseau horaire
Atlantic Standard Time
AST

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 851-6759

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Acquisitions NB/PEI (Moncton Office) – Bureau 
d’acquisitions N.-B./Î.-P.-É. (Moncton)
1045 Main Street / 1045, rue Main
Moncton
New Bruns
E1C 1H1

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Pool Bathhouse Repairs - Fundy NB
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EC373-202055/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
EC373-202055
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWJ-003-5659
File No. - N° de dossier
PWJ-9-42098 (003)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Young (PWJ), Leesa
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 871-1716 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwj003
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-01-09
Date 
006
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This Solicitation Amendment No. six (6) is raised to include the following addendum no. 6. 
 
The following addendum to the tender documents is effective immediately.  This addendum shall form 
part of the contract documents.  All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
Addendum No. 006. 

Title:  Fundy Pool Bathhouse Rehabilitation – Fundy Park, NB 

Questions and Answers: 

Q: In regards to the window sashes we cannot find what paint to use, calling for oil based 
paint that is no longer available. 
A: The linseed oil paint as specified in the standard of acceptance is available from specialty 
paint suppliers. Please price as specified. 
 
Q: We suggest removing the full mortar bed as during the chipping of tile most of this will be 
damaged and are worried that all will have to be replaced. Please clarify what you want to have 
done.  
A: We will not be changing our approach at this time. Please price as designed/ specified. 
 
Q: For the wall tile we understand not wanting to choose a colour but a size and shape is needed in 
order to price this piece of work as this greatly effect cost of material and labour to install.  
A: Please refer to Addendum 02. 
 
Q: For heritage doors and windows is there any further information that can be given of the original 
materials used. 
 A: There are no records or information available on the original materials at this time. 
 
Q: We suggest using a stainless steel ring nail for roofing purposes as this will give you a much 
longer life span.   
A: Please price as specified. 
 
Q: For the door going into the basement are we to allow for any cost for fixing the concrete as it is 
severely cracked and could be further damaged by removing the frame.  
A: This will be addressed in a future phase of work. Please price as designed. 
 
 
Q:  Are we to fix any of the mortar joint on the exterior stone or the cracked concrete in various 
locations.  
A: This will be addressed in a future phase of work. Please price as designed. 



N° de l'invitation - Solicitation No. N° de la modif - Amd. No.  Id de l'acheteur  - Buyer ID 
EC373-202055/A 006 PWJ003
N° de réf. du client -  Client Ref. No. File No. - N° du dossier N° CCC / CCC No./ N° VME - FMS 

R.087633.001
 

 
 
Q: Where to do the hangers of the basement equipment attach to and will replacement need to 
occur for these locations. We also noticed that the spacing of the hangers would probably not meet 
code requirements. 
 A: Please refer to Detail 2, M-1 Ventilation Drawing for information on methods and extent of 
equipment to be hung.   
 
Q: In what shape is the Structural steel and should we allow for any misc. metal repairs?  
A: Condition unknown and not in the scope work. 
 
Q: Are we to allow for fire collars at locations where penetrations through the slab occur or is just 
firestopping sufficient?  
A: Please refer to the requirements outlined in section 07 8400, part 1.5 of the specification. 
 
Q: Is there any finish on the OWSJ which would require additional work in order to properly 
fireproof?  
A: Unknown at this time. Fireproofing to be installed per the requirements of the manufacturer. 
 
Q: Do we have to fill any voids where electrical and plumbing has penetrated the electrical room?  
A: No. 
 
Q: The door in the electrical room would not meet current fire code standards should we allow for 
replacement of this door?  
A: No. This door is heritage and not in the scope of work. 
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Q: Do we have too actively heat the building throughout construction or does this only have to be 
done as we require?  
A: All products to be installed per manufacturers requirements. Heating requirements to suit. 
 
Q:  On drawing A-4 finish schedule two types of ep[oxy are listed EF 01 epoxy floor and EF 02 epoxy 
non slip but drawing A11 has an added type EF 03 with no added information on type. Please clarify. 
A:  EF 03 indicates locations of a secondary non-slip colour. 
 
Q: What is the Species of the wood frames and is it possible to have a detail relating to this piece of 
work?   

A: Species of wood is unknown, no records exist. 
 

 

All enquiries concerning this amendment are to be forwarded to:  

Name: Leesa Young 
1045 Main Street,  
Moncton, NB 
E1C 1H1 
Telephone No:  (506) 871-1716 
Facsimile No:  (506-851-6759 
Email: leesa.young@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca


